
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:30 PMTuesday, March 7, 2023

Bills 1253 & 1254

                                                                          M E M O R A N D U M

TO:          PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:   KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:   EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled regarding the following:

2023-1253 Resolution authorizing the issuance of 2 warrants ($15,000.00 each) in connection 

with an EEOC matter at EEOC: 17H-2020-00017C for a total amount of 

$30,000.00 (Thirty Thousand Dollars) in full and final settlement of litigation including 

attorney fees.  

(Executive Session scheduled for 3/7/23)

2023-1253 Cover Letter-Ltr to Council re resolution for EEOC matter

Summary 2023-1253

Attachments:

2023-1254 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Mary Ann Organ and 

Eugene Organ, her husband, and their attorneys, Edgar Snyder and Associates, U.S. 

Steel Tower, 10th Floor, 600 Grant Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219, in the amount of 

Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00 USD) relating to the full and final 

settlement of a case filed in the Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas at G.D. 

20-010985. 

(Executive Session scheduled for 3/7/23)

2023-1254 Cover Letter-Organ letter to council

Summary 2023-1254

Attachments:

City Solicitor Krysia Kubiak and Associate Solicitors Wendy Kobee and John DeMarco will be 

in attendance.
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